
Mercy Housing California / Paulett Taggart Architects

Project:  Mission Bay Block 6W
Professional Services RFQ
Q & A:

The following includes questions received during the following periods:
- During the optional Pre-Submittal Conference, held on May 5, 2017, at Koret Auditorium at the San Francisco Main Library
- Question & Answer Period (emailed questions directed to Danielle Greene, MHC, and Roselie Ledda, PTA, between 4/20/17 (RFQ Posting) 
and 5/11/17 (deadline for receipt of questions)

Responses below may include additional clarifications, beyond responses provided over the course of the periods indicated above.

1 What construction types will be used on the project?
Response:  The project will likely have a mix of Type I, III and V construction.  PTA and Mercy are currently investigating options available to the project 
with the 2016 CBC, in an effort to reduce per-unit cost.  However, all firms should submit based on design information included in the RFQ and not 
speculate possible design changes that will occur in the future.

2a. If we would like to pursue multiple disciplines, can we submit one proposal and indicate the desired disciplines within the single 
qualifications response?  Or do we need to submit a separate set of quals for each discipine?
Response:  It will be acceptable to submit a single proposal for multiple disciplines provided that:
1.  You state in your cover letter the disciplines being pursued.
2.  All the disciplines fall under either Owner or Architect Consultants.  If the desired disciplines are a mix of Owner and Architect Consultant disciplines, 
please provide separate qualifications for review by the appropriate party (Owner or Architect).

2b. If we pursue multiple disciplines, does the page limit apply?
Response:  Yes, the page limit applies.  Therefore, if you feel that different precedent projects/information best presents your qualifications for different 
disciplines, it may be best to provide separate qualification submissions to present the different information.

3 If we pursue multiple disciplines, will we be considered for each discipline  individually, some or all?
Response:  Each discipline will be reviewed individually.  If you are submitting for multiple disciplines and would like to only be considered for all, please 
note  that in your cover letter.  We suspect that this will be more pertinent during the RFP stage, but just clarify your intent within the cover letter.

4 When will shortlisted firms be notified?
Response:  The RFQ states that the shortlist process will be complete by June 7, 2017.  However, the notification and RFP process will be staggered.  
The disciplines that are needed immediately will be contacted first.  These include Construction Manager, Geotech, Structural and Civil disciplines.

5 Is the streetscape part of the scope of work?
Response:  No, the project scope is bound by the property line and back of sidewalk.
The mid-block mews (with the exception of walk ways serving the Block 6W unit stoops) is not part of the scope of work.

6 What are the 'green' and sustainabilty goals of the project:
Response:  The project minimums are  based on funding source requirements.  Right now, the project minimum is GreenPoint Rated-125 points.  The 
RFQ states that the goal is GreenPointRated Platinum (i.e. 140 points or more).  

7 Is there a soils report for the site?
Response:  Not yet.  Currently, OCII has provided a geotechnical report for the adjacent site (Block 6 East).

8 Has a delivery method of construction been determined?
Response:  A General Contractor will be engaged for preconstruction services and negotiate a Guaranteed Maximum Price Contract.

9  I would like to get clarification during the Q&A period on whether comparable project experience needs to only include completed projects, 
especially for signage consultants. 
Response:  Completed projects always carry more weight, but it is not required.  

10 What is the anticipated Schematic Design start date or a good approximation
Response:  We're currently anticipating an early July 2017 start of Schematic Design.

11 I also like to know if you have any idea on how work will be divided in the collaboration between your firm and the Associate Architect.   Do 
you have any specific or special requirements for the Associate Architect?  
Response:  The RFQ states that the Associate Architect will work as an integrated part of the design team.
Associate Architect respondents may identify in their submission project scope that has a significant alignment with their experience and that could 
potentially be an area of their focus on the project. Proposed ideas should include being a part of an integrated team at PTA.

12 Per my rambling voicemail, I had a couple questions on the SBE requirement.  We are submitting as Fire Protection Consultants and we are 
not an SBE firm. Is there a requirement that all individual firms will meet at least 35% SBE? I understand that there is no teaming to occur at 
this RFQ stage, but I assume that if there is a an SBE requirement of all firms, that we would need to include a statement as to our intent.

Response (per Maria Pecot, OCII):  There is no SBE requirement for this trade, however this project has an overall 50% SBE participation goal. 
Therefore we highly encourage applicants be open to breaking up scopes of work in order to make opportunities available for SBE firms. If you are open 
to creating, a joint venture/association opportunity with an SBE, please include a statement in your application that conveys your willingness to do so. 
While no pairing is allowed at this stage, the development team may suggest potential partnerships, after all bids are received.

13 I wanted to know if the “Green Roof Consultant”  is for Landscaping or roofing system?
Response:  Our desired Green Roof Consultant would provide recommendations for a comprehensive roofing system, including waterproofing 
membranes, planting palettes, etc.  The Green Roof Consultant would also coordinate with PTA and the Waterproofing Consultant to ensure that the 
suggested waterproofing membrane and drainage details work as an integrated system.

15 Under your scope of work for the Consultants via  Paulett Taggart Architects (PTA) will the Signage and Reprographics  capabilities include 
schematic and design development renderings?
Response:  The RFQ requests a Signage Consultant and Reprographics Consutlant, as separate disciplines.  The Signage consultant would provide 
design services, as described in page 11 of the RFQ, and renderings/presentation drawings will likely be required.  The Reproduction consultant would 
provide the "Reproduction of project drawings and specifications as needed", per the RFQ.

16 Will a list of all firms intending to submit a response to the RFQ be distributed?
Reponse: A list of all individuals who attended our pre-submittal conference is provided on the OCII website. 

Additional Clarifications:
Email address of Maria Pecot, OCII Contract Compliance Specialist is maria.pecot@sfgov.org
The primary contact for Owner's Consultants is Danielle Greene and her last name was previously misspelled in the RFQ.  The provided email address is 
correct:  DGreene@mercyhousing.org
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